Schaperow, Jason

From: Schaperow, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:49 PM
To: Prato, Robert

Subject: RE: soarca

Thanks.

From: Prato, Rabert
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:36 PM

To: Schaperow, Jason

Cc: Tinkler, Charles; Chang, Richard; Peralta, Juan
Subject: RE: soarca

Jason
| let Juan know that we were planning the trip to Surry but | will need to get his final approval. | have nothing
planned for next we, so it should be OK. | cc'd him on this email so | should know today or no later than

tomorrow. | am scheduled to be in the office tomorrow, so we will talk then. If you need me today, please call
me at home.

PBab
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From: Schaperow, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:31 PM
To: Prato, Robert

Cc: Tinkler, Charles; Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: soarca

Glad to hear you're available. Would it be O.K. if we waited until tomorrow to discuss the technical aspects of
the site visit? | am hoping that Charlie will be feeling better tomorrow, so he could participate in our discussion.

Here are the administrative arrangements that Richard Chang has made so far:

Participants: Sandia MELCOR analysts (KC Wagner, Kyle Ross), NRC (Bob Prato, Jason Schaperow, maybe
Richard Chang), Dominion (Barry Garber, Bill Webster)

We would travel to Virginia on Tuesday and meet with Dominion on Wednesday.

Richard still needs to confirm that KC Wagner is under contract to go to Surry. If that doesn’t happen before
Tuesday, then we will need to postpone the trip.

As usual, we need to get a list of questions/issues to Surry before the trip and tell Surry who we need to meet
with.

Thanks, L. ‘
Jason Information in this record was deleted

in accordance with the ree%om of information ‘
Act, exemptions __(10) (& -a % % 7
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From: Prato, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 12:51 PM
To: Schaperow, Jason

Cc: Tinkler, Charles; Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: soarca

GOOD for next week. | can have a conference call this afternoon, | am working at home.

From: Schaperow, Jason
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:23 AM
To: Prato, Robert

Cc: Tinkler, Charles; Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: soarca

Hi Bob,

The SOARCA PM (Richard Chang) is making plans for the Surry site visit to be next week (next
Wednesday?). What is your availability next week? Also, are you available sometime this afternoon to talk
with Richard and me about this?

(b)(®)

By the way,

Thanks,
Jason

From: Prato, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 6:48 AM
To: Schaperow, Jason

Cc: Tinkler, Charles

Subject: RE: soarca

Jason, Charlie

| am working at home today if you need to talk.

“PBabs
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From: Schaperow, Jason

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:46 AM
To: Prato, Robert

Cc: Tinkler, Charles

Subject: RE: soarca

Sounds like we have a good opportunity here, with Surry Ops folks coming to work at NRC. We will do our
best to give you some notice.




From: Prato, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 12:51 PM
To: Schaperow, Jason

Cc: Tinkler, Charles; Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: soarca

GOOD for next week. | can have a conference call this afternoon, | am working at home.

From: Schaperow, Jason
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:23 AM
To: Prato, Robert

Cc: Tinkler, Charles; Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: soarca

Hi Bob,

The SOARCA PM (Richard Chang) is making plans for the Surry site visit to be next week (next
Wednesday?). What is your availability next week? Also, are you available sometime this afternoon to talk
with Richard and me about this?

By the way, (b)(6)

Thanks,
Jason

From: Prato, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 6:48 AM
To: Schaperow, Jason

Cc: Tinkler, Charles

Subject: RE: soarca

Jason, Charlie

| am working at home today if you need to taik.

Pabs
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From: Schaperow, Jason

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:46 AM
To: Prato, Robert

Cc: Tinkler, Charles

Subject: RE: soarca

Sounds like we have a good opportunity here, with Surry Ops folks coming to work at NRC. We will do our
best to give you some notice.



"~ From: Prato, Robert
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 9:42 AM
To: Schaperow, Jason

Cc: Tinkler, Charles

Subject: RE: soarca

Jason

That's OK, | am here to serve and | still have other work. Nonetheless, please keep in mind, we do have some
new guys who worked Ops for Surry. Apparently Dominion offered early out packages and we picked up a
few. Give me a little notice and | should be able to get their help. We always think of questions after the fact
and they may also provide us with a little more realistic perspective.

Bob

Robert Prato
Senicr Reactor Operation Engineer
NRQO / DCIP / CQVA

T7D43 / 415-6035

From: Schaperow, Jason

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 8:33 AM
To: Prato, Robert

Cc: Tinkler, Charles

Subject: RE: soarca

Thanks for foliowing up. | appreciate it very much.

We are definitely going to Surry. [t has been directed/agreed to by Jennifer Uhle (who is now the RES Deputy
Director).

We need KC to come with us on the trip, so that he can get information to make corrections to his ISLOCA
model for the Safeguards and Auxiliary Buildings. The thing that is holding us up is that KC is not working on
SOARCA. He left Sandia on Nov 18 and went to work for Mark Leonard who is a Sandia subcontractor.
Sandia is having trouble getting KC under contract, due to Sandia contracting rules. In parallel, our new PM,
Richard Chang, is working to get KC via some other contracting mechanism, such as a sole-source contract.

| am really sorry for the delay.

Jason

From: Prato, Robert

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 5:43 AM
To: Tinkler, Charles

Cc: Schaperow, Jason

Subject: RE: soarca

Importance: High

Charlie, Jason

Are we still going to Surry. NRO just hired a couple of Ops guys from Surry that might really be able to help us
prepare for our site visit. Please let me know what we are going to do.

Bob



Robert Prato
Senior Reactor Operation Engineer
NRO / DCIP / CQVA

T7D43 / 415-6035

_From: Tinkler, Charles
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 9:45 AM
To: Prato, Robert
Subject: RE: soarca

Bob- Please give me a call

From: Prato, Robert

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 3:13 PM
To: Tinkler, Charles

Subject: RE: soarca

Charlie

I have been on travel all week. | am back in the office Monday. If you are still in please

got in.

Pabs

(b))

From: Tinkler, Charles

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 12:59 PM

To: Prato, Robert
Subject: soarca

Please give us a call, we want to talk about diesel generators

301-251-7496

Charles Tinkler
Charles.Tinkler@nrc.gov

call me at home, | just



